

Station Arena Cove, California

Coast Guard Station #314

Location:	North side of Arena Cove, 2 1/2 miles south southeast of Point Arena Light; 38-54' 50"N x 123-42' 30"W.
Date of Conveyance	1901
Station Built:	1902
Fate:	Transferred to the U.S. Navy in 1958

Remarks:

None.

Keepers:

Henry Smith was appointed keeper on 13 SEP 1902 and left in 1914.

Thomas L. Stitt was appointed keeper in 1915.

Photography:

[Historians' Office] [USCG Home Page] Added: January 2001